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09 Suggested amended wording for Scheme of
Delegation — Please see attached.




Lesley-Jane Weaver

Subject: FW: Planning and Licensing Committee 13th April 2016 - Agenda Item 9 -
Additional recommended change to Scheme of Delegation
Attachments: Other Types of Application.docx

From: Kevin Field

Sent: 11 April 2016 14:31

To: Planning Committee; Jenny Forde

Cc: Derek Chiplin; Pauline Duff; Lesley-Jane Weaver

Subject: Planning and Licensing Committee 13th April 2016 - Agenda Item 9 - Additional recommended change to
Scheme of Delegation

Dear ClIr,

The attached document contains suggested amended wording for section D as stated in Section 3.4 of the Council’s
Scheme of Delegation. This change is in addition to those outlined in the Agenda for the meeting and details will be
produced as part of the additional papers. However, to provide Members advance notice of this additional change |
have forwarded this email.

The change reflects the fact that Government advice states that a request for a non-material amendment is not an
application for planning permission and therefore the normal provisions for notification do not apply. The advice
reflects the very minor nature of the type of changes allowed under the non-material amendment procedure.
Please contact me if you have any concerns about this suggested change.

Regards

Kevin

- DL
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